
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Monthly Meeting 

 
 

February 7, 2022 
 
 
 

ReStore Northeast 
6250 Tutt Boulevard, Conference Room 

 
also offered virtually via Zoom 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88649117826?pwd=Q3lDcFNFdkNwc1A5emJZd1hNRDF2Zz09


Habitat for Humanity builds strength, stability and self-reliance through shelter 
 

AGENDA 
PPHFH BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

ReStore Northeast Conference Room 
(6250 Tutt Blvd) 

also offered virtually via Zoom 
 

February 7, 2022 
5:45-6:45 pm 

 
 
 
 

5:45-5:50  CALL TO ORDER (Ryan Panariso) 
 
5:50-5:55  OPENING DEVOTIONS (Ryan Teeples)  
 
5:55-6:05  INTRODUCTION OF FUTURE HOMEOWNER, Perla Reyes (Ryan Mohling) 
 
6:05-6:10  APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

• December 6, 2021 Minutes (vote) 
 
6:10-6:30  ITEMS REQUIRING DISCUSSION AND/OR VOTE 

• Annual Cash Management Report 
• Policy and Guidelines for Investments 

 
6:30-6:45  ADDITIONAL QUESTIONS OR COMMENTS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Supplemental information: 
 

• December 6, 2021 Meeting Minutes 
• CY2021 Ameriprise Account Performance Report 
• Financials Dashboard 
• Executive Director and Staff Report 
• Coming Events 
• Appendix: 

o Quarterly “Desired Church Contact List” 
o FY2022 Q2 Quarterly Tithe Report 
o Proposed Board Build dates 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88649117826?pwd=Q3lDcFNFdkNwc1A5emJZd1hNRDF2Zz09


Board Minutes 



PPHFH Board Meeting                                     Date: December 6, 2021 
(Virtual and in-person at the Restore Northeast) 
 
Board Members Present? Staff and Guests Present? 
Shannon Baumgartner Z Kris Lewis, Executive Director/CEO Y 

Jay Carlson Y Karla Probert, Executive Assistant to 
the ED/CEO 

Y 

Rob Giunta, Treasurer Y   
Joel Hamilton Y Stephanie Campbell, Director of 

Finance/HR 
Z 

Peter Hilts A   
Martha Johnson Z GUESTS:  
Ryan Mohling Y Noella, future homeowner Y 
Janna Mulder, Secretary Z Donna, translator  
Ryan Panariso, President Y Console, son of future homeowner  
Chuck Smith Y   
Eric Stolp, Vice President Z   
Ryan Teeples Z   
Candy Vandenberg Z   
Bill Wall Y   

 
 
CALL TO ORDER: The December 6, 2021 meeting of the PPHFH Board of Directors was called 
order at 5:47 by Mr. Ryan Panariso, president. 
 
OPENING PRAYER: Mr. Ryan Mohling opened in prayer. 
 
INTRODUCTION OF FUTURE HOMEOWNER: Mr. Joel Hamilton introduced future homeowner 
and refugee, Noella, her son, and her translator. Noella spoke briefly about her life, her path to 
Colorado Springs, and most especially her gratitude and her faith, asking God’s blessings on 
the PPHFH Board members and staff. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Motion made by Mr. Joel Hamilton, Ms. Candy Vandenberg 
seconded, and it was passed to approve the November 1, 2021 minutes, as presented. 
 
FINANCE REPORT: The finance report was given by Mr. Rob Giunta, treasurer, reviewing the 
990. 990 will become public record. Among the discussion was the 1.3 million difference in 
income year over year. It was suggested that it would be helpful to see the investment strategy. 
 
Mr. Joel Hamilton made a motion to approve the 990 as presented. Bill Wall seconded it, and it 
was passed. 
 



ITEMS REQUIRING DISCUSSION AND/OR VOTE: Discussion was had regarding the new 
program with Silver Key. A joint program between Silver Key and PPHFH is official. Myron 
Straton increased proposed grant from $100,000 to $150,000 for the repair program/senior in 
place program. 
 
 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR & STAFF REPORTS 
El Pomar gave $100,000 grant to pay on the Restore II mortgage/loan. 
 
Meeting adjourned at 6:47 p.m. 
 
 
 



Items for 
Discussion/Vote 







































































Financials & 
Related Reports 



Current Net Income (Loss)

YTD Income (Loss)

ASSETS

Current Assets

Variance Var %

1,373,133       67%

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets

Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY Operations 1,534,447$    53% Item Apr-21 May-21 Jun-21

Liabilities Short Term 123,164$        4%

Total Current Liabilities Long Term 1,263,870$          43%
Long Term Liabilities Total 2,921,482$          Total -                -                -                

Total Liabilities Variance Var %

Total Equity 621,928          26%

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

FY 2021 Actual Budget Variance Var % Actual Budget Variance Var %

Indiv 118,755$        128,550$        (9,795)$           -8% 233,591$        197,200$            36,391$               18%

Bequest -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                    -$                      100%

Corps 12,096$          5,000$             7,096$             142% 124,114$        156,000$            (31,886)$              -20%

Grants 7,917$             63,750$          (55,833)$         -88% 83,612$          174,700$            (91,088)$              -52%

Other 1,098$             1,100$             (2)$                   0% 11,930$          17,250$              (5,320)$                -31%

Total 139,865$        198,400$        (58,535)$         -30% 453,247$        545,150$            (91,903)$              -17%

FY 2020 212,143$        126,535$        85,608$          68% 408,769$        256,204$           152,565$             60% Variance Var %

FY 2019 140,087$        125,450$        14,637$          12% 270,674$        330,300$           (59,626)$              -18% 213,547          16.7%

Variance Var %

(30,909)           -2.8%

FY 2021 Operations Dashboard December 2021

Current Profit and Loss Highlights

Board of Directors239,986$                       

Current net income (loss):

      December was a positive month

     Total contributions continue to stay strong

     ReStore sales continue to exceed the budget

     Monthly expenses have consistently remained below budget

     Slight loss in the investment account
YTD net income continues to remain solid

Checking/Savings 1,534,447$                    

Investment Cash/Equivalents 19,774                            

Investment Securities 1,347,486                      

Accounts Receivable 84,341                            

385,243$                       

Balance Sheet Summary Finance Committee Notes

4,140,986                      

Other Current Assets 2,734,776                      

5,720,824$                    

6,189,955$                    

2,529,004                      Pending Major Disbursements

14,439,784$                  

323,465$                       

Available Cash Balance

4,464,452$                    
 g Operations Target is 3-months of operating expenses  [ $1,450,387 ] or 15%, 

               whichever is greater. 

 g Operations amount excludes the construction draw bank account.

9,975,332                      

14,439,784$                  

0.00

Development ReStore Operations - Income & Expense Performance
Current Donation Performance YTD Donation Performance

Actual Budget

$3,225,956 

$5,550,038 

$3,436,753 

 $-

 $1,000,000

 $2,000,000

 $3,000,000

 $4,000,000

 $5,000,000

 $6,000,000

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

C
u

m
u

la
ti

ve
 In

co
m

e

PPHFH YTD Income Performance

$3,418,620 

$5,746,121 
$3,051,511 

 $-

 $1,000,000

 $2,000,000

 $3,000,000

 $4,000,000

 $5,000,000

 $6,000,000

 $7,000,000

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

C
u

m
u

la
ti

ve
 E

xp
e

n
se

s

PPHFH YTD Expense Performance

$1,278,120 

$1,491,667 

 $-

 $500,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,500,000

 $2,000,000

 $2,500,000

 $3,000,000

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

C
u

m
u

la
ti

ve
 In

co
m

e

ReStore Ops YTD Income Performance

$1,100,410 

$1,069,501 

 $-

 $500,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,500,000

 $2,000,000

 $2,500,000

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

C
u

m
u

la
ti

ve
 E

xp
e

n
se

s

ReStore Ops YTD Expense Performance

 -

 100,000

 200,000

 300,000

 400,000

 500,000

 600,000

 700,000

 800,000

 900,000

 1,000,000

FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22

QTR1 QTR2 QTR3 QTR4

ReStore Operations - Quarterly Sales Summary

Sum of Total Sales Northeast

Sum of Total Sales South

Values

Confidential: Not for redistribution



Micah's View Fountain, CO

Delinquency Report Current Status The Ridge at Sand Creek Colorado Springs, CO

0 -$                

0 $0.00

1 341.39$          

0 -$                

2 3,858.33$       

1 1,020.00$       

4 5,219.72$       

5 3,934.14$       

4 2,953.64$       

Repair
Program

0

0Home Preservation 1 1

4+ months behind

Last month

1 month behind

Critical Home Repair 3 3

Repair Category
Applicants 

Selected

In 

Process
Complete

Less than 1 month behind

1.20%

4.81%

December 2020

Total

Last month 5.88%

4.35%

Construction

0.00%

1.20%

0.00%

2.41%

Homeowner Services

3 Home Site

2 months behind

3 months behind

Total Portfolio Value: $5,177,605

0.00%

MONTHS DELINQUENT
# 

Loans
$Amt

% portfolio 

at risk

Total Active Mortgages: 85 Active Building Progress

30 Home Site

% Site Completion

  Affiliate Tithe Impact

97%

60%

100%

100%

10%

10%

10%

0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100%

908 Bidwell

900 Bidwell

5304 Beauport

5314 Beauport

892 Bidwell

5313 Kingscote

5321 Kingscote

Healthy

Needs 
Attention

Major 
Problem

100%

0%

0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100%

231 Race St

207 W Illinois

67

18

Loans Serviced

PPHFH Other

8

13
11

5

14

3
4

5

1
0 0 0

1 1
0

1
0

0

5

10

15

 20K  40K  60K  80K  100K  120K  140K  160K  180K  200K  220K  240K  260K  280K 300k 320k 340k

N
u

m
b

e
r

Individual Mortgage Value

67 Active PPHFH Mortgages

Micah's View

66%

Sand Creek

14%

 $-

 $1,000.00

 $2,000.00

 $3,000.00

 $4,000.00

 $5,000.00

 $6,000.00

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

Number & Dollar Amount of Delinquencies

1 month delinquent 2 month delinquent 3 month delinquent 4+ months delinquent  Total Amount

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

 $1

 $10

 $100

 $1,000

 $10,000

 $100,000

 $1,000,000

 $10,000,000

1987 1989 1991 1993 1995 1997 1999 2001 2003 2005 2007 2009 2011 2013 2015 2017 2019 2021

In
te

rn
at

io
n

al
 F

am
ili

e
s 

Se
rv

e
d

 p
e

r 
Y

e
ar

C
u

m
u

la
ti

ve
 T

it
h

e

Tithe History and Impact

Int'l Families Served  Cum Sum of Tithe

Confidential: Not for redistribution



Staff and 
Committee 

Reports 



Executive Director, Staff, & Committee Report 
February 7, 2022 

 
 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/CEO: 
Governance Committee  

• Has been busy reviewing the September board retreat notes for action items, as well as 
conducting outreach for committee members and potential board members. 

• A draft FY2023-2025 Strategic Plan verbiage is in the works. The bulk of the detail is from 
the PPHFH Board Retreat discussion. Initial draft will be presented to Executive and 
Governance Committees in February for review. Once these two committees have 
approved the draft, it will be used in part for preparing the FY23 budget as well as be 
presented to the full board for discussion in March or April with hopes for board 
approval in May. 

• Proposed FY23 Board Retreat is suggested for September 17th or October 29th.  Details 
regarding a facilitated discussion topic are in early stages. Tentative venue is the Ent 
headquarters with time being 8:00 AM - 2:00 PM. 

• Shannon Baumgartner has resigned from the board and Building Committee due to 
health and other community commitments. 

• Board Build Days for construction site and ReStores are being set. Karla will send 
notification to the board as soon as dates are confirmed. 

 
Informational only: Two Habitat for Humanity families lost their homes to the Marshall Fire in 
Boulder. 
 
STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIPS: 
Faith 

• Organization wide Christmas card sent out via mail.  
• Faith Relations Committee received two applications for new members 
• Veteran Military Meeting with First Presbyterian contact will allow PPHFH to speak in 

front of group of military ministries about veteran build during their next meeting 
Thrivent Faith Build Home dedication on January 22nd with about 50 individuals in 
attendance.  

• Faith Relations Committee meeting held on January 20th with 5 committee members in 
attendance and 5 staff guests.  

• January Faith in Action E-Newsletter sent out (1 version to Thrivent Faith Build Churches, 
another to IBU groups). 

• Creation of new interactive webpage for the 2022 World Interfaith Harmony Week & 
postcard invitations sent out to contacts for interfaith Dialogue event on Feb. 6th. 

• Next Apostles Faith Build future homeowner family confirmed (Prisca & Noella) as well as 
the Next IBU#2 Future Homeowner family (Anna).  

  



Fundraising/Revenue 
2021 EOY Campaign/individual appeal performance:  

• GivingTuesday: November 30th (digital appeal) 
o Goal: $12,000.00 
o Realized: $9,226.70 

• Colorado Gives Day: December 7th (digital appeal) 
o Goal: $20,000.00 
o Realized: $17,283.00 

• Gingerbread Home Build (peer-to-peer hybrid appeal) 
o Goal: $36,000.00 
o Realized: $25,827.76 

• 12 Days of Christmas (digital appeal) 
o Goal: $4,500.00 
o Realized: $3,203.50 

• Year-End (direct mail appeal) 
o Goal: $17,000.00 
o Realized: $2,220.00 

Will continue tracking donations received until February 12th  
• Paul Hasty has joined the Development Committee. 
• Expect Board Thank You Note assignments emailed to you the first full week of February. 
• Board Thank-A-Thon will be conducted in March, more details to come soon. 

 
Grants: 
Recent grants include:  

• Myron Stratton Foundation, $150K in partnership with Silver Key Senior Services for 
repairs 

• HFHI Veterans Build Repair Corps, $40K for a minimum of two repair projects 
• El Pomar Foundation Merit Award, $2500 for general operations.  

  
Volunteerism 

• Construction Totals December 
o Total Unique Volunteers: 112 
o Total Hours: 1,402.41 
o Total Groups: 7 total group shifts  

• Construction Totals January up until 1/25/2022 
o Total Unique Volunteers: 60  
o Total Hours: 1,024.7 
o Total Groups: 3 total group shifts 

•  ReStore Totals December 
o Total Unique Volunteers: 141 
o Total Hours: 1,209.6 
o Total Groups: 4 total group shifts  

• ReStore Total January up until 1/25/2022 



o Total Unique Volunteers: 115 
o Total Hours: 1,200.54 
o Total Groups: 5 total group shifts  

 
• 2022 Volunteer Appreciation Event  

Wednesday, April 20th, The Pinery at the Hill; Save the Date communications will be 
forthcoming 

  
HOMEOWNER SERVICES: 
Family Selection: 
 

• Staff opened a “Veteran” application cycle on January 18 – 31, only received three 
applications. Staff is in the process of reviewing the applications for eligibility.  

• Held a successful Ground Blessing for the five future homeowners on January 22nd. 
 
Construction / Repair: 

• The Ridge at Sand Creek: 
o 908 Bidwell 2BR – closed on January 21st, and homeowner has moved in. 
o 900 Bidwell 2BR – In progress, closing is estimated to be on March 28th.  
o Next 3 lots have been excavated, French drain in, ready for backfill.   

 
• Repair Program: 

o Staff is working out the logistics with Silver Key on the home repair and 
modification program for low-income seniors.  

 
RESTORES: 
RSS 

• Sales have been slower again this month along with slower donation drop offs. 
• With slower sales the team has been able to bring in more stored inventory to fill the 

store. 
 
RSNE 

• January was a strong sales month and donation drops offs have also been steady 
• Collaborating with Pueblo ReStore to offload abundance of plumbing items 
• Store is running extremely efficiently with the great staff we have. 

 
ADVOCACY: 
 “Habitat on the Hill 2022: Building a More Equitable Future” annual legislative conference (virtual again 
this year) will be held February 8 – 10. “Hill Day”, meeting with legislators, will be Thursday, February 
10th. 
 
Virtual Habitat on the Hill 2022 conference highlights will include:  

• Insight from esteemed keynote speakers and housing policy experts. 



• Virtual networking opportunities with peers from across the country.  
• Discussions on policy solutions at all levels of government to improve equity in housing. 
• Dialogue on the increasing need for housing supply and how we can advocate to address it. 
• Opportunities to advance our collective Cost of Home goal to improve home affordability for ten 

million people. 
• Virtual meetings with congressional offices to advocate for our policy priorities.* 

 
* Specific Advocacy Pushes for Capitol Hill Meetings 

• Present narrative about the state of affordable homeownership, particularly as it pertains to 
o Illustrating the relationship between affordable homeownership and inflation 
o Reiterating the impact of the pandemic, exacerbating pre-existing housing 

affordability/availability, and clarifying need for safe, healthy, stable, affordable 
homes 

• FIRST ASK: Support the Community Restoration and Revitalization Fund (CCRF)  
• SECOND ASK: Finalize the FY2022 budget and support vital housing and community 

development programs in the FY2023 budget, specifically: 
o Self-Help Homeownership Opportunity Program (SHOP) 
o HOME Investment Partnerships Program (HOME) 
o Section 502 Direct Loans 

 



Calendar of 
Events 



Habitat for Humanity builds strength, stability, and self-reliance through shelter 
 

 
 
COMING EVENTS:   
February through April, 2022 
 
 

 
• February 1 - 7: World Interfaith Harmony Week (United Nations), PPHFH Interfaith Dialogue event 

February 6th. 
• February 8 - 10: Habitat on the Hill Virtual legislative conference 

 
• March 3, 5:15 p.m.: 2022 Apostles Build Kickoff Event, Peel House: 1515 North Cascade Ave. 
• March 7, 5:45 p.m.: PPHFH Board Meeting 
• March 27: IBU Home Dedication (details forthcoming) 
 
• April 4, 5:45 p.m.: PPHFH Board Meeting 
• April 20, 5:45 p.m. – 8:00 p.m.: Volunteer Appreciation Event, The Pinery at the Hill (details 

forthcoming) 

LEGEND: 
Required 
Requested 
Suggested 
Informational 
 



Appendix 



Quarterly Desired Church Connections January 2022 

**If you have a staff connection with the churches listed below, please notify Chloe, the Faith in 

Action Program Manager or send an introductory email between your church contact and Chloe at 

Chloe@pikespeakhabitat.org. Additionally, if you have another church outside of this list that you 

would like to get connected to Pikes Peak Habitat, please feel free to connect Chloe to those contacts.  

Churches  

 AGAPE Church 

 Church of All Nations  

 Colorado Christian Fellowship 

 Cross Creek Church-Fountain  

 Emmanuel Missionary Baptist Church 

  Immanuel Lutheran Church 

  New Life Downtown  

 Trace Church 

  Victory World Outreach 

2022 Apostles Build Kick Off Event  

Additionally, on Thursday March 3rd at 5:15pm Pikes Peak Habitat will host its kick-off event for the 2022 

Apostles Build (Formerly Thrivent Faith Build). This event is geared toward pastors, church staff 

members, Christian faith-based organizations, and lay volunteer leaders from churches to come and 

learn about our Christian based build, allow them an opportunity to hear about Habitat’s Christian 

mission & vision and learn how they as a church can volunteer and get involved. Prisca & Noella, our 

2022 Apostles Build Future Homeowner Family will also be sharing their story. If you as a board 

member have some churches that you would recommend that Chloe reach out to and invite to this 

event, please send any recommendations to her at Chloe@pikespeakhabitat.org.  

 

mailto:Chloe@pikespeakhabitat.org


 TITHE DASHBOARD REPORT
Tithe Data as of: 12/31/2021

1210567
Pikes Peak HFH  (CO) 
2802  N Prospect St
Colorado Springs, CO 80907

FY2022 TITHE STATEMENT
July 2021 - December 2021

Gift Date Payment Amount Designation

HFHI will make every effort to honor the designation made by the Habitat affiliate. However, HFHI reserves the right to apply 
the funds to another location if--in the sole judgment of the International Board of Directors of HFHI--the original designation 
becomes, in effect, unnecessary, incapable of fulfillment, or inconsistent with the charitable needs of the community or area 

served. Please e-mail tithe@habitat.org with any questions or concerns.
Page 1 of 1

9/30/2021 $2,500 Tithe for International Disasters

9/30/2021 $7,500 Habitat pour I'Humanite Cote d'Ivoire (I

9/30/2021 $7,500 Nepal HFH

9/30/2021 $7,500 Orphans and Vulnerable Groups

12/28/2021 $3,200 Tithe for International Disasters

12/28/2021 $9,600 Habitat pour I'Humanite Cote d'Ivoire (I

12/28/2021 $9,600 Nepal HFH

12/28/2021 $9,600 Orphans and Vulnerable Groups

TOTAL: $ 57,000



 TITHE DASHBOARD REPORT
Tithe Data as of: 12/31/2021

1210567
Pikes Peak HFH  (CO) 
2802  N Prospect St
Colorado Springs, CO 80907

TITHE IMPACT REPORT
Affiliation Through December 2021

Average Cost of

Year Tithe Housing Solution International Families Served

HFHI will make every effort to honor the designation made by the Habitat affiliate. However, HFHI reserves the right to apply 
the funds to another location if--in the sole judgment of the International Board of Directors of HFHI--the original designation 
becomes, in effect, unnecessary, incapable of fulfillment, or inconsistent with the charitable needs of the community or area 

served. Please e-mail tithe@habitat.org with any questions or concerns.
Page 1 of 2

2022 $ 57,000 $ 4,500 12.7
2021 $ 124,400 $ 4,500 27.6
2020 $ 104,875 $ 4,500 23.3
2019 $ 122,125 $ 4,500 27.1
2018 $ 83,378 $ 4,500 18.5
2017 $ 70,310 $ 4,500 15.6
2016 $ 64,000 $ 4,500 14.2
2015 $ 85,025 $ 4,500 18.9
2014 $ 48,484 $ 4,500 10.8
2013 $ 42,597 $ 4,500 9.5
2012 $ 53,581 $ 4,500 11.9
2011 $ 46,471 $ 4,500 10.3
2010 $ 42,850 $ 4,500 9.5
2009 $ 37,040 $ 4,500 8.2
2008 $ 51,033 $ 4,200 12.2
2007 $ 32,528 $ 4,200 7.7
2006 $ 11,472 $ 4,200 2.7
2005 $ 8,994 $ 4,200 2.1
2004 $ 5,112 $ 4,200 1.2
2003 $ 2,509 $ 4,200 0.6
2002 $ 2,820 $ 2,500 1.1
2001 $ 3,121 $ 2,500 1.2
2000 $ 15,101 $ 2,500 6 
1999 $ 9,740 $ 1,500 6.5
1998 $ 6,546 $ 1,500 4.4
1997 $ 3,047 $ 1,500 2 
1996 $ 6,536 $ 1,500 4.4
1995 $ 1,418 $ 1,500 0.9
1994 $ 1,602 $ 1,500 1.1
1993 $ 3,097 $ 1,500 2.1
1992 $ 241 $ 1,500 0.2
1991 $ 3,866 $ 1,500 2.6
1990 $ 1,078 $ 1,500 0.7
1989 $ 794 $ 1,500 0.5
1988 $ 700 $ 1,500 0.5



 TITHE DASHBOARD REPORT
Tithe Data as of: 12/31/2021

1210567
Pikes Peak HFH  (CO) 
2802  N Prospect St
Colorado Springs, CO 80907

TITHE IMPACT REPORT
Affiliation Through December 2021

Average Cost of

Year Tithe Housing Solution International Families Served

HFHI will make every effort to honor the designation made by the Habitat affiliate. However, HFHI reserves the right to apply 
the funds to another location if--in the sole judgment of the International Board of Directors of HFHI--the original designation 
becomes, in effect, unnecessary, incapable of fulfillment, or inconsistent with the charitable needs of the community or area 

served. Please e-mail tithe@habitat.org with any questions or concerns.
Page 2 of 2

1987 $ 300 $ 1,500 0.2

$1,153,791 279.0



Proposed Board Build/Volunteer Days  1/28/22 
 

February/March timeframe for ReStore South Location 
 
Weekdays RSS 
Currently, Dusty said the only dates unavailable during the week in February and March are February 17 
and March 31.  
 
Saturdays RSS Available 
February 5  
February 26 
March 5  
March 12  
March 26 
 
 
April/May and Summer months for Construction Site 
 
Saturdays 
April 23 – Also proposed to another group (Faith Build Day) – no confirmation yet 
May 7 – Women Build, also proposed to USA Wrestling – no confirmation yet 
June 4  
June 11 – PM Only 
July 23 – AM Only 
July 30  
August 6 - Women Build, also proposed to USA Wrestling – no confirmation yet 
August 20  
 
Fridays 
April 1  
April 22  
April 29  
May 6 – Women Build 
May 13 
May 20 
May 27 
June 3  
June 10  
All Fridays in July  
All Fridays in August 
 
 
Late Summer for RSNE 
The RSNE would have a hard time keeping all 14 board members busy on one day. We could do a few 
days with smaller groups (5), presently there are no groups scheduled for late summer at RSNE.  


	BOARD OF DIRECTORS Meeting Feb - Coversheet
	Board Agenda February 2022
	Divider Sheet-Board Minutes
	PPHFH Board Meeting_ December 6, 2021
	Divider Sheet-Items for Discussion:Vote
	CY2021 Ameriprise Account Performance
	Divider Sheet-Financials & Related
	2021.12 - BOD page 1
	2021.12 - BOD page 2
	Divider Sheet-Staff & Committee Reports
	ED and Staff Reports 02.07.22
	Divider Sheet-Calendar of Events
	BOD COMING EVENTS Feb 2022
	Divider Sheet-Appendix
	Quarterly Desired Church Connections January 2022
	FY2022 Q2 Quarterly Tithe Report for 1210567
	Proposed Board Build Days

